

PUPIL DAILY BULLETIN – THURSDAY 12 NOVEMBER 2020

CAREERS INTERVIEWS – THURSDAY 12 NOVEMBER 2020

Individual Careers Interviews will be held in SM3 top floor

8.50	Faith S	4D1
9.40	Martyna S	4S2
10.50	Eimantas A	4H1
11.40	Ryan A	4H1
12.30	Guntis B	4H1
2.00	Jay C	5D1

CAREERS INTERVIEWS – FRIDAY 13 NOVEMBER 2020

Individual Careers Interviews will be held in SM3 top floor

9.40	Oliver Z	6C
10.30	Olivia S	6S
11.40	Ellie A	5D1
12.30	Al Al H	6H

ALL YEARS

- **LGBTQ+ Safe Space Campaign:-** You may or may not be aware that there is a lively and engaged LGBTQ+ group in school. One of the initiatives that we started up last year was the idea of a 'safe network'. You might have seen the postcards up in the old building – and we've just given out more for this new building! A 'safe network' is our idea to try and combat some of the negativity students face. The idea is that if a member of staff is wearing one of our badges, they are saying they are willing to chat to anyone, and to be a source of support. This allows students to have a wider range of places to go for a chat, or advice, or help. We also have a postcard, which displays our logo. Staff can use this to stick on their door to indicate that this room is a safe space in case a student needs someone to chat to. We also have a google classroom, so that we keep in touch with each other even though we can't yet have a group meeting. If you're not a part of this, but would like to be, please speak to either Miss Sarran (English S12) or Suzi (next to G11, by the Guidance base) and we can give you the code!



Miss Sarran & Suzi

- **Litter Issues:-** It has been brought to the attention of the school that there are on-going issues with litter in the town centre and around the community campus after lunchtimes. Pupils are reminded it is completely unacceptable to drop litter anywhere and that all rubbish should be disposed of responsibly in the appropriate bin – either recycling or general waste. A particular area of concern is around Victoria Street and Jackson Street. It has been noticed that there is a lack of bins on these streets and we are working with the Council to resolve this. In the meantime, please respect residents by carrying your litter back to school and binning it! Please also show respect for our lovely new campus and building, it looks so much better without rubbish lying around, not to mention the extra work this creates for janitors and cleaning staff. Thank you for your support.

The Eco Committee

- **Lockers Sales:-** Please be advised that during the week of 16th November 2020 the Office will be attending PSE Classes to offer Students the opportunity to purchase a Locker. Lockers will be charged at a cost of £5 and the School will issue Students with a key.

Admin

- **Canteen:-** Minestrone Soup (v) – Chilli Beef Enchilada – Quorn Chilli Enchilada (v) – Sausage Roll – Pizza (v) – Beef Burgers – Chicken Goujon Baguette – Tuna Melt Panini – Toffee Apple Pie & Custard

S1 – S3

- **Active School Programme:-** After a successful return to some activities last week, we are delighted to announce a new activity starting next week and a slight change to another to suit the current circumstances! Firstly, and after a long absence, it's great to announce that we will see S1-S3 Girls Netball start next Thursday 18th November 3.50pm - 4.50pm in the main games hall at Inverurie Community Campus. Let's see all those girls who played Fun 5z at Primary, stepping up to take part! And after some feedback, we have opened up Table Tennis on Tuesday lunchtimes to S1-S3 Boys and Girls (previously it was Girls only), 12.35pm - 1.05pm. This session is a bit tight for time due to the shortened lunches at the moment, but we are happy to accommodate some packed lunches if pupils want to take advantage of this activity. Applications for both can be found at <https://bit.ly/ASAInM>

Mr Grant/Active Schools

S1 - S5

- **House Council:-** We have decided to re-introduce the House Council system this term. Next week we will be looking for students to nominate themselves for House Council Rep. We need at least one rep per registration class – maximum 2. If more than two people want to be the rep, then we will initiate a vote. All nominations and voting will be done via your PSE Google Classroom so check for details there next week. Deadline for nominations will be Friday 13 November. Voting will take place week commencing 16 November.

Mr Littler